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TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3267)
FROM: - SAC, 4{Los ANGELES (92-113-C)
RE: JOHN

OSELLI, AKA.,

ROSSELLI returned to Los Angeles on 4/23/63 after
having been away since 4/17/63. His whereabouts during this
period not presently known.

_ On 4/24/63, LA 4396»0* furnished information that
ROSSELLI plans to travel to Las.Vegas this weekend and will
return to Los Angeles after the golf tournament which will

take place May 3, 4, & 5, 1963. |

: . LA 4268-C advised ROSSELLI at Friar's Club,
Beverly Hills, on April 24, 25, & 26, 1963. On u/24/63,
ROSSELLI had conferences at Friar's Club with JOSEPH I.
BREEN, JR. and man named "LOU" who, from descriptlon and - /gy
first name may have been LOUIS J. LEDERER, close friend of
ROSSELLI of Chicago, Illinois. BREEN, ROSSELLI, "LOU", .
& MORRIE SUESS, motion plcture director, discussed a trip
to Tokyo and Hong Kong, but informant unable to obtain
specific detalls.

las Vegas Office verified marriage in Las Vegas,
Nevada on July 3, 1955, of MATHEW MICHAEL JORDAN, aka, but
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